

# PUBLIC WORKS, SAFETY, AND HEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

April 20, 2022 at 5:00 PM Ridgeway Community Center - Room 101/102 208 Jarvis Street, Ridgeway, WI 53582

# **CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL**

Meeting called to order by Chair Short at 5:00 pm.

PRESENT: Mary Kay Baum, Ruth Nevins, Rick Short, Roessler-Clerk/Treasurer, Brindley, Cullen. Marshal Gorham arrived at 5:15pm.

#### CONFIRMATION OF OPEN MEETING

Roessler indicated this was a properly noticed meeting posted on April 15, 2022, at the Ridgeway Community Center, the Village website and Facebook page with notification sent via email/text to subscribers.

### ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion by Nevins, Seconded by Short, to adopt the agenda as presented.

#### ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND ACTION

## 1. Noise Ordinance

Roessler reviewed the changes presented and indicated the changes incorporated were modeled after neighboring municipalities.

Recommendation by the committee to the board for approval of Ordinance 9.08 as presented.

2. 10.15 Liquor Restrictions on Village Property Amended Language for Clarity

Roessler reviewed the changes presented and indicated the changes incorporated were based off recommendation by the trustees at a previous board meeting.

Recommendation by the committee to the board to recommend Ordinance 10.15 clarifications as presented.

3. Ridgeway Community Center Service Road Solutions

Trustee Vosberg, Jeff Brindley, and Marshal Gorham have discussed closing the alley north of the community center. They agreed that a good option would be to purchase two or three larger planter pots and position them in a way to close the alley to vehicles.

Those present discussed how cars utilitzing the handicap parking would get out if the exit on Weaver Street was closed. Speed bumps could be placed on the road, plastic speed bumps are roughly \$200/piece plus freight.

Jeff got some pricing on planter pots. They ranged from \$100 to \$300 depending on what was wanted. Roessler indicated there are two cemented pail signs and a do not enter sign that could be utilized in the meantime.

Recommendation by the committee to the board to move the dumpster to the south end of the building and get six planters to place at the south end entry by the Marshal Office, the Weaver Street entrance, and the entry from the parking lot into the alley.

4. Main Street Parking - Signage and Solutions

USPS is requesting a 15 minute parking maximum for a loading zone from 8 am to 7 pm, Monday through Saturday. Current signage is No parking 5 am to 8 am, and 30 minute parking 8 am to 4 pm.

The Committee is recommending removal of the 30 Minute Parking, Alternate Side Parking, and Loading Zone signs. A new Loading Zone Sign for 15 minute parking from 8 am to 7 pm Monday through Saturday, should be posted in front of the Ridgeway Post Office.

5. Marshal Department Update

Marshal Michael Gorham provided an update to the committee regarding the department's current cases.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

Motion by Nevins, Seconded by Baum, to adjourn at 6:13 pm.